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November 4, 2010

SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No. 1

Security Service for Houston Airport System
REFERENCE: RFP No.: S11-T23766
TO: All Prospective Respondents

This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons:

* The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated and made a part of
the RFP:

1. Are we still able to participate in the RFP? Page 2, Section 3.1 states “interested offeror(s) should
plan to attend”, but it does not indicate mandatory attendance. I'd like to get confirmation that we
are still allowed to participate.

Answer: Yes, pre-bid attendance is not mandatory.
2. Is there a current budget you are able to share?
Answer: Historical Average Spend is $2.4M per year.

3. Do you have information on current security officer wages?

Answer: Not available to HAS.

4. Is there a website where we can obtain approved M/WBE security companies?

Answer: Yes, go to: www.houston. mwdbe.com and click MWDBE/SBE Directory.

5. Can you share the name of the incumbent security company(s)?
Answer: The Barbosa Group, Inc., dba Executive Security.
6. Do the officer’s at the airport need twic cards?

Answer: No
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7. Can you send me a link to the current contract?

Answer: purchasing.houstontx.qov/catalog/contract-detail. aspx ?contract!D=227

8. Please confirm if the Performance bond is required to be submitted with the completed bid
specification or required upon award.

Answer: Performance bond is not required when submitting proposal, but will be required before the
contract is awarded.

9. Does the requirement for a security license for the manager (9.1.1.8) and supervisor (9.2.1.7) need to
be attained by the start of the contract or prior to submittal, or upon award?

Answer: Security license shall be current at the start of the contract.

10. In recent public RFPs some contractors have been listing equipment, health care benefits, vacation
and holiday time as ‘up charges’ and thus not including the cost in the per unit proposed price
and/or lump sum. Will this practice be allowed or will all contractors be expected to include one cost
as all inclusive?

Answer: Proposer’s cost/hour shall al be inclusive.

11. Will an irrevocable letter of credit be accepted in lieu of a performance bond?

Answer: Yes and is not required when submitting proposal, but will be required before the contract is
awarded.

12. What is the current annual budget for security services?
Answer: Please see response to answer #2.

13. What are the current bill rates for the services provided under the current contract?
Answer: $15.84/post-hour (all inclusive)

14. What are the current pay rates for each position?
Answer: Not available to HAS

15. Is there a desired wage that the County would like to pay employees?
Answer: Shall meet the Federal guidelines.
16. Will vacation time be billable?

Answer: No, shall be inclusive in your proposal.
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17. Will bi-weekly billing be considered (payment terms may still be net 30)?
Answer: Contractor is paid on a monthly basis.
18. How many hours of site specific training will be provided? Will this time be billable ?

Answer: Proposer shall propose no. of hours subject to HAS approval. Training shall be at Contractor’s
expense.

19. Is on-the-job training (OJT) billable?
Answer: No, shall be inclusive in your proposal.
20. Are the incumbents trained to the required standards?

Answer: Yes

21. What is the annual mileage for the vehicle(s) in use for this account historically?
Answer: Not available to HAS.
22. How many vehicles are utilized by the current contractor?
Answer: Not available to HAS.
23. What is the current cost for employee parking?
Answer: None.
24. Please identify which posts are 2-man posts versus 1-man posts.
Answer: NV 53 is staffed by two officers during one (1) 8-hour shift of the required 24/7 staffing.
25. What are the current shifts and staffing levels for each shift for each post?

Answer: Below is the current number of posts and post hour-shifts.

Post Post Hours
14 24-hr
1 16-hr
2 9-hr
5 8-hr

26. Are the employees on the 2-man post(s) allowed to relieve each other for breaks?

Answer: Yes.
27. Are breaker positions billable?

Answer: No, shall be inclusive in your proposal.



LETTER OF CLARIFICATION 1
SECURITY GUARD SERVICES
SOLICITATION NO. T23766
28. How many supervisors are currently utilized to manage this account?

Answer: Not available to HAS.

29. Please clarify if the HAS-provided office space will meet the requirement for maintaining a “base
office within the city limits of Houston” (pg 23).

Answer: Yes
30. Is there a cost associated with the office space provided by the HAS on Airport grounds?
Answer: None
31. Are contractors required to provide vacation time for employees?
Answer: Must meet Federal guidelines.
32. Are contractors required to pay overtime for holidays worked by employees?
Answer: Must meet Federal guidelines and shall be at Contractor’s expense.

33. Please identify which holidays are observed? Are hours worked on holidays billable at a premium
rate?

Answer 1: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr., Memorial Day, Independence Day (Observed),
Labor Day, Veteran’s day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve and Christmas (Observed).

Answer 2:  Hours worked on holiday are not billable at a premium rate.

34. During the tour of the posts we noticed that there are computers on each post. Does the city own
and maintain those computers or is the Contractor expected to provide them?

Answer: Computers are owned and maintained by the Contractor.

When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents and
shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of
Clarification. It is the responsibility of the respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By
submitting a bid on this project, respondents shall be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification
and to have incorporated them into this bid.

If you have any questions or if further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact me.

Sincerely,

O Lol

Gloria Jordan-King
Senior Procurement Specialist
Q(\,\ City of Houston, Strategic Purchasing Division

832-393-8750
END OF LETTER OF CLARIFICATION NO. 1



